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COMMENDATIONS

Assistant United States Attorney Phillip Kelley Western
District of North Carolina has been commended by George Brosan
Special Agent in Charge Drug Enforcement Administration for
the successful prosecution of cocaine conspiracy involving
Gustavo Sanchez et al

Assistant United States Attorneys Milton Moss and Dan Dennis
District of Alaska have been commended by Lynn Creenwalt
Director Department of the Interior for their excellent work
for the twenty indictments in the area of Airborne Hunting Act
and Lacey Act violations
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POINTS TO REMEMBER

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY APPOINTMENTS

The following Presidentiallyappointed United States
Attorneys have entered on duty The Executive Office staff
takes this opportunity to extend its hearty welcome

DISTRICT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY ENTERED ON DUTY

Rhode Island Paul Murray 8/8/78

Mississippi Robert Hauberg 8/8/78

Executive Office

UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS MANUALBLUESfEETS

The following Bluesheet has been sent to press in
accordance with 11.550 since the last issue of the Bulletin

DATE AFFECTS USAM SU8JECT

81078 942.500 Referral of Food Stamp
Violations

82178 921.000 Witness Protection Program

82178 921.000 Witness Protection

82478 92.145 Interstate Agreement on
Detainers

Executive Office
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UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS MANUAL--TRANSMITTALS

The following United States Attorneys Manual Transmittals
have been issued to date in accordance with USAM 11.500
This monthly lisEing maybe removed from the Bulletin and used
as check list to assure that your Manual is up to date

TRANSMI TTAL
AFFECTING DATE DATE OF
TITLE NO MO/DAY/YR Text CONTENTS

8/20/76 8/31/76 Ch 123
9/03/76 9/15/76 Ch

9/14/76 9/24/76 Ch

9/16/76 10/01/76 Ch

2/04/77 1/10/77 Ch 61012

3/10/77 1/14/77 Ch 11

6/24/77 6/15/77 Ch 13

1/18/78 2/01/78 Ch 14

6/25/76 7/04/76 Ch to

8/11/76 7/04/76 Index

7/23/76 7/30/76 Ch to

11/19/76 7/30/76 Index

1/03/77 1/03/77 Ch to 15

1/21/77 1/03/77 Ch

3/15/77 1/03/77 Index

11/28/77 11/01/77 Revisions to
Ch 16 1115
Index

2/04/77 1/11/77 Ch to

3/17/77 1/11/77 Ch 10 to 12
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6/22/77 4/05/77 Revisions to
Ch 18

3/31/77 4/05/77 Ch to

4/26/77 1/19/77 Index

11/18/77 11/22/76 Ch to

3/16/77 11/22/76 Index

1/04/77 1/07/77 Ch

1/21/77 9/30/77 Ch to

5/13/77 1/07/77 Index

6/21/77 9/30/76 Ch pp 36
2/09/78 1/31/78 Revisions to

1/12/77 1/10/77 Ch 41117
18 34 3738

2/15/78 1/10/77 Ch 7100122

1/18/77 1/17/77 Ch 121416
40414243

1/31/77 1/17/77 Ch 130 to 139

2/02/77 1/10/77 Ch 12810
15101102104
120121

3/16/77 1/17/77 Ch 20606163
64 65 66 69 70

7172737577
788590110

9/08/77 8/01/77 Ch pp 81
129 Ch
39

10/17/77 10/01/77 Pevisions to
Ch
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4/04/78 3/18/78 Index

10 5/15/78 3/23/78 Revisions to
Ch 4815 and
new Ch

11 5/23/78 3/23/78 Revisions to
Ch 111214
1718 20

12 6/15/78 5/23/78 Revisions to
Ch 404143
60

13 7/12/78 6/19/78 Revisions to
Ch 616364
6566

14 8/02/78 7/19/78 Revisions to
Ch 416971
757678 79

15 8/17/78 8/17/78 Revisions to
Ch 11

Transmittal tobe distributed toManual Holders
soon

Executive Office
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CIVIL DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General Barbara Allen Babcock

Barrett Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company No 77-1584
7th Cir July 17 1978 DJ 151372250

Veterans Reemployment Rights
Determination of Pre-Inductjon Status

Plaintiff sought determination of his correct seniority
status and back pay after post military service reemployment
by his pre-induction employer He argued that while he was
in the military service Grand Trunk had offered class of
previouslysevered firemen of which class plaintiff was
member the opportunity to become firemen again and that but
for his military service he would have had the opportunity
and have accepted the offer to become fireman Accordingly
he sought seniority and back pay as of the date he would have
had the opportunity to be fireman The district court
granted plaintiff relief ordering Grand Trunk to adjust its
records to give plaintiff his earlier seniority date The
Seventh Circuit affirmed holding that the relief was appro
priate and in accord with the remedial purposes of the Mili
tary Selective Service Act to restore the veteran to such
tatus as would have enjoyed if had continued
in the employment continuously 38 U.S.C 2021b

Attorney Robert Kopp Civil Division
FTS 7393389

Esquire Inc Ringer No 76-1732 D.C Cir August 14 1978
DJ 282215

Copyright Overall Shape of Functional Articles
Not Copyrightable

Esquire Inc sought copyright registration of artistic
design for lighting fixture on the ground that the de
signs were eligible for copyright protection as works of art
17 U.S.C 5g The Register of Copyrights refused to register
the designs on the basis that its regulation 37 C.F.R 202.10c
1976 precludes registration of the design of utilitarian
article when all of the design elements are directly
related to the useful function of the article Esquirethen sought writ of mandamus in the district court directingthe Register to issue certificates of copyright The district
court issued the writ agreeing with Esquire that the fixtures
were works of art and that the Registers refusal to register
the designs amounted to discrimination against modern and ab
stract art since statuette lamp bases had been registered in
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the past Mazur Stein 347 U.S 201 1954 The Court of
Appeals reversed accepting our argument that the Register pro
perly interpreted her own regulation to bar registration of the
overall shape or configuration of utilitarian article

Attorneys William Kanter Civil Division
FTS 7393354
Donald Etra Formerly of the

Appellate Section

Matos Secretary of HEW No 77-1100 1st Cir August 1978
DJ 13765855

Disability Benefits Claim
Denial on Res Judicata Grounds

No Jrcial Review

The First Circuit has held that Section 205h of the
Social Security Act is an absolute bar to judicial review of

denial of claim for disability benefits when there has been
no hearing and the denial was based either on res judicata or

decision not to reopen prior claim The court held that
under Califano Sanders 430 U.S 99 1977 decision by
the Secretary not to reopen claim for benefits is not judi
cially reviewable and that to allow judicial review of res
judicata determination would circumvent the Sanders ruling

Attorneys Morton Hollander Civil Division
FTS 7393355
John Rogers Formerly of the
Appellate Section
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OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS
Assistant Attorney General Patricia Wald

SELECTED CONGRESSIONAL AND LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES

AUGUST AUGUST 22 1978

Magistrates Bill On August the House Rules Committee
granted rule for our bill to expand the jurisdiction of U.S
Magistrates 1613 There had been some concern that too

many other matters would take precedence in the Rules Committee
and the bill would be pushed aside in the crush of legislative
business toward the end of the 95th Congress Prospects for
enactment now look good

Judicial Tenure Senator DeConcinis staff has advised
us that floor consideration of the proposed Judicial Tenure
Act 1423 has been delayed because Senator Mathias has

placed hold on the bill Senator Mathias has doubts
abaut the constitutionality of the measure Senator DeConcini

plans to discuss the matter with Senator Mathias in the near
future in an effort to clear the way for floor vote 1423
is designed to establish new procedures for the censure or
removal of Federal judges as an alternative to impeachment
The Judiciary Committee reported the bill out on June 21

Inspector General On August the Senate Governmental
Affairs Committee reported out H.R 8588 the House-passed
bill to establish Offices of Inspector General in certain
Federal Departments and Agencies The Senate version added the

Department of Defense which was not included in the House
version This addition which is opposed by DOD and 0MB
threatened the chances of passage of the measure It is under
stood now that there will likely be floor committee amendment
in the Senate to delete DOD from the bill and that the bill will

probably be considered and pass in the near future The

Department sent letter this week indicating our support of

the DOD and 0MB positions advocating exclusion of DOD from
this bill

Tris On August the House Judiciary Subcommittee on
Administrative Law and Governmental Relations approved for full
committee action 1503 amended to provide for the payment
of losses incurred as result of the ban on the use of the
chemical Tris The Subcommittee did however adopt many of

the technical and clarifying amendments we had suggested We
had indicated clearly in testimony before the subcommittee
and in follow-up letter this week our strong opposition to

the bill In view of the lateness in this session and the

heavy schedule of the House Judiciary Committee it is not
certain that the full committee will get to the bill
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Government Contracts Disputes Resolution it is becoming
increasingly likely that bill on this subject will be passed
in this Congress On August the House Judiciary Committee
ordered favorably reported H.R 11002 bill to provide for the
resolution of claims and disputes relating to Government con
tracts On August the Senate Judiciary Committee ordered
reported 3178 its version of the measure We much prefer
the Senate bill which is not such major departure from current
procedures and requirements The Senate bill permits direct
access to the Courts of Claims at the option of the contractor
who is displeased with the decision of the contracting officer
We would prefer to permit court access only after resort to the
administrative dispute resolution system The House bill goes
much further by authorizing direct access by the contractor to
either the Court of Claims or the District Court The Senate
bill allows consolidation of claims while the House bill does
not The Senate bill also adds new fraud recovery provision
which would substantially increase the amounts recoverable in
cases of fraud On the House side it is expected that the
bill will be put on the suspension calendar thus avoiding the
Rules Committee log jam

Obligatory Supreme Court Jurisdiction 3100 the
Departments bill to eliminate much of the Supreme Courts
obligatory jurisdiction was removed from the consent calendar
in the Senate The bill which had been unanimously approved
by the Senate Judiciary Committee was put in jeopardy by

proposed Helms amendment amending Title 28 of the Code to
preclude the Supreme Court from considering the issue of
school prayer Although the Department opposed the Helms
amendment both on policy ground and because it raises serious
constitutional questions the bill was pulled from the
calendar and may be dead for this Congress

Wiretap House floor action on H.R 7308 our Foreign
Intelligence Surveillance Act which was scheduled for
August was postponed until after the August recess

PCP On August DEA Administrator Peter Bensinger
testified before the House Select Committee on Narcotics Abuse
and Control regarding the phencyclidine PCP situation Mr
Bensinger indicated that he favored legislation providing for
increased criminal penalties for the unauthorized manufacture
distribution or possession of PCP and all other Schedule II
nonnarcotic drugs During the hearings Representative Paul
Rogers of Florida asked that the Administration provide some
specific recommendations regarding provision in Senate
passed bill 2399 which would impose upon purchasers of
piperdine an essential chemical used in the making of PCP
the requirement of providing proper identification and would
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impose upon sellers of piperdine the requirement of maintaining
records for reporting purposes Lee Dogoloff of the White
House Domestic Policy Staff had previously testified that
regulation of piperdine alone would be ineffective because
there were at least 29 other precursors that could be used to
make PCP or similar drugs However Mr Dogoloff was not
prepared to rØconunend that all such precursors be subjected
to the regulatory system proposed for piperdine He indicated
that the Administration would offer specific recommendations
on this problem in the near future

Arbitration On August the Senate Judiciary Committee
ordered favorably reported to the full Senate 2253 the
Departments arbitration bill The bill received little
opposition although Senator Scott of Virginia reserved the
right to object to it on the Senate floor Whether or not
the House will be able to move the bill within the time
remaining this session continues to be an open question

Stanford Daily legislation On August the House
Government Operations Subcommittee on Government Information
and Individual Rights agreed to issue report based on its
July 26 hearing on the impact of the Stanford Daily decision
The report indicates subcommittee support for federal legis
lation that would restrict the use of search warrants aimed
at the news media There was extensive discussion within the
Subcommittee about whether to also endorse legislation covering
nonmedia third parties and nonfederal law enforcement
officials Staff were directed to develop report language
indicating support for both with some reference to doubts some
subcommittee members have about the constitutionality of such
broader coverage The precise wording of the report is not
yet available The report is expected to make explicit ref
erence to subcommittee dissatisfaction with the Justice
Departments position as articulated in the July hearing
Representative Gudger introduced legislation on August to
limit Federal searches of innocent third parties property
This brings the number of bills to 15 Additional co
sponsorships have raised the number of House sponsors to 80
while 15 Senators have sponsored such bills Senator Bayh
has scheduled another hearing date on this subject for
August 22

Walker-Levjtas Amendment The Senate Appropriations
Committee on August defeated an effort to include the
House-passed Walker-Levitas amendment limiting Labor-HEW
affirmative action enforcement in Senate FY 1979 appropriations
bill for those agencies The Department of Justice Labor and
HEW all wrote the Committee opposing the amendment Represen
tative Walker also offered essentially the same amendment to
the Department of Education legislation However the House
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Government Operations Committee defeated the amendment prior
to reporting out the Education Department Legislation on
August 15 Also defeated was Walker amendment designed to
limit the authority of the department to enforce civil rights
requirements by withholding federal funds from discriminating
entities It appears likely Walker will offer either or both
of these amendments if the Education 4epartment legislation
reaches the House floor

Customs Procedural Reform-Administrative Forfeiture
On August House and Senate conferees agreed to file
conference report reflecting their resolution of differences
between the House and Senate passed versions of H.R 8149
the proposed Customs Procedural Reform Act One of the pro
visions in the bill approved by the conferees would raise
the ceiling on all summary forfeitures for violations of the
customs laws from $2500 to $10000 This provision would also
effectively raise the dividing line between administrative and
judicial forfeitures in drug related offenses from $2500
to $10000 because the statute pertaining to drug-related
forfeitures incorporates by reference all provisions relating
to forfeitures for violations of the customs laws The
Department has strongly supported this needed update of
jurisdictional standard established more than twenty years ago
The change is expected to substantially reduce the volume
of drug-related judicial forfeitures now processed by the
Federal court systems

Action by Senate Judiciary Committee At business
meeting of the Senate Judiciary Committee on August the
following bills of interest to the Department were ordered
reported

2253 our arbitration proposal previously covered
3178 to provide for resolution of disputes in

government contracts previously covered
1274 to provide the Attorney General with

authority to contract with state and local authorities for safe
keeping care and subsistence of all Federal prisoners This
is minor item which will clarify the law to facilitate
responsibility and accounting by the Marshal Service and the
Bureau of Prisons for Federal prisoners in their custody
On August 17 this bill passed the Senate

3336 authorizing the Department of Justice and
the Administrative Office of the U.S Courts to provide services
to drug dependent Federal offenders This is minor item
requested by the Bureau of Prisons and agreeable to the
Administrative Office which would transfer funding authority
to the Probation Service Administrative Office for drug
services for offenders being supervised by the Probation
Service This bill passed the Senate on August 17
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2793 to provide that certain decisions rendered
by the High Court of American Samoa may be reviewed by the
Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals We supported this clarifying
measure

H.R 7819 to compliment the Vienna Convention on
Diplomatic Relations so that the diplomatic community under
stands clearly that its members are expected to obey the laws
and regulations of the U.S and of the local jurisdictions in
which they live and work This bill passed the Senate on Aug 17

3375 making miscellaneous changes in connection with
certain Federal district courts relating to district boundaries
divisions and places on holding court This bill passed the
Senate on August 21

Justice Department Office of Professional Responsibility
On August 15 the House Government Operations Committee approved
the Preyer subcommittee report calling for statutory require
ment that the Justice Department retain its Office of Pro
fessional Responsibility The report does not advocate any
significant modifications in the functions of the Office

Proposed Drug Trafficking Control Act Senator Culvers
Judiciary Subcommittee on Juvenile Delinquency held hearing
on August 22 concerning his bill 3437 entitled the Drug
Trafficking Control Act of 1978 Title of the bill would be
in effect grant of jurisdiction since it would create new
Federal offense for possession of Schedule or II controlled
substanàe aboard vessel on the high seas with intent to
import such substance into the United States Title would
also prohibit possession of controlled substance in
Schedule or II or narcotic drug in Schedule III or IV on
board vessel or aircraft of the United States This title
would fill gap in the Comprehensive Drug Abuse Prevention
and Control Act which has prevented successful prosecution in
some instances when ships carrying illicit drugs were
intercepted by the Coast Guard outside the territorial waters
of the United States The Department has supported similar
House bill H.R 10371 which would prohibit possession with
intent to distribute of ruarihuana cocaine or heroin on board
vessel of the United States Title of 3437 has broader
jurisdictional scope thanH.R 10371 The Senate bill
would also cover U.S and foreign crewmen aboard foreign flaf
vessels attempting to smuggle drugs into the United States
This expanded coverage in the Senate bill is similar to
amendments to the House bill proposed by the Department
Titles II and III of Senator Culvers bill are identical to
Titles II and III of Department legislative proposal entitled
the Controlled Substances Seizure and Forfeiture Act of 1978
Title II would strike at international drug traffickers
carrying large amounts of cash by providing that violation
of U.S currency reporting requirements occurs when person
who intends to transport more than $5000 out of the
United States does not file report prior to his departure
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Title III of 3437 would require immediate reporting
of the arrival in the United States of any vessel carrying
foreign merchandise Present law requires the master to report
his arrival within twentyfour hours There have been instances
where the masters of vessels have arrived in the United States
unloaded their illicit cargos and departed within twenty-four
hours thereby escaping the sanctions of the present law DEA
Administrator Peter Bensinger testified at the August 22
hearing on the bill

Cambodian Refugees On August 15 the House International
Relations Subcommittee on Asian and Pacific Affairs conducted

hearing on United States policy with regard to Indochinese
refugees Several speakers at the hearing expressed support
for provision added by Senator Dole to the State Justice
Commerce Appropriations bill H.R 12934 expressing the sense
of the Senate that the Attorney General should parole in
7500 Cambodian refugees in FY 1979 and another 7500 in
FY 1980 Congressman Stephen Solarz N.Y indicated that
he was working to overcome parliamentary obstacles so that
members of the House would have an opportunity to vote on such

provision Solarz said the entire Congress must send
message to the Administration regarding the need for such
parole program in order to overcome reluctance on the part of
the Administration which is based on anticipated opposition
from some members of Congress Supporters of new parole
program for Cambodian refugees argued at the hearing that
although Cambodian refugees are deserving of special consid
eration because of the extremely repressive nature of the
Khmer Rouge regime they are virtually excluded from the
recently announced Administration plan to parole in 25000
Indochinese refugees by May 1979

Cigarette Bootlegging Congress is moving toward enactment
of legislation dealing with cigarette smuggling or over-the-
road bootlegging of non-tax-paid cigarettes The House bill
concerning cigarette bootlegging H.R 8853 was marked up by
the Judiciary Subcommittee on Crime on June 28 and is expected
to win speedy approval when it is considered by the full
Judiciary Committee in mid-September This legislation is so
politically attractive that dozens of bills on the subject have
been introduced in the House during the 95th Congress Pro
ponents of the House bill will seek to have it placed on the
suspension calendar once it is reported out of committee The
comparable Senate bill 1487 was reported out of the
Judiciary Committee on June 21 Both 1487 and H.R 8853
have been amended in response to number of suggestions offered
by the Department However the Senate bill is more in accord
with the recommendations of the Department For example the
Senate bill was amended in accordance with our suggestion that
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the maximum penalties for violators be increased from fine of
$10000 and/or two years imprisonment to fine of $10000 and/or
five years imprisonment The House subcommittee did not adopt
this recommendation Although the Department has supported
this type of legislation we have also stressed the view that
the states should deal with casual small volume cigarette
smuggling while the Federal Governments mission will normally
be confined to assisting the states in suppressing organized
crime involvement in the trade

ERA Extension On August 15 by vote of 233 to 189 the
House passed H.J Res 638 extending the deadline for the
ratification of the equal rights amendment for an additional

years months and days The crucial amendment which would
have attempted to permit states that had ratified during the
original sevenyear period to rescind their ratifications
during the extension period was defeated by vote of 227 to
196 and two attempts to impose two-thirds vote for passage
were defeated by votes of 243 to 171 and 230 to 183 The
resolution is now pending in the Senate where filibuster has
been threatened

Standing Deputy Assistant Attorney General Paul Nejeiski
Office for Improvements in the Administration of Justice
testified on August 16 before the Senate Judiciary Subcommittee
on Citizens and Shareholders Rights and the Senate Governmental
Affairs Committee The subject of the joint hearing was 3005

bill which would eliminate certain prudential limitations on
standing to sue The Department supported this bill which
we drafted in conjunction with the staffs of Senators Metzenbaum
Kennedy and Ribicoff

Bilingual Courts On August 17 the House Judiciary
Subcommittee on Civil and Constitutional Rights favorably
reported to the full Committee clean bill substantially
incorporating the non-English speaking and speech and hearing
impaired interpreter provisions of 1315 as passed by the
Senate last year With respect to the Puerto Rican portions
of the bill it appeared at the Subcommittees last meeting
that Vo1kmercompromjse permitting the use of Spanish in
the Puerto Rican federal court in criminal cases only would
be acceptable to all members However the minority members
refused to accept the compromise and at this late date their
opposition could well have prevented the bill from obtaining
the necessary twothirds vote for passage under suspension of
the rules Accordingly the Subcommittee agreed to delete
all reference to Puerto Rico but otherwise report the bill
favorably They also agreed to introduce clean bill
incorporating the Puerto Rican provisions and cosponsored
by the Subcommittee members and hold further hearings during
the recess or early next Session All present indicated that
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it was most likely that those portions of the bill would be
enacted into law next Congress

Dispute Resolution Act On August 17 the House Commerce
Subcommittee on Consumer Protection and Finance favorably
reported to the full Committee 957 the proposed dispute
resolution act The Conunerce version however places greater
emphasis on consumer disputes than did the Senate-passed bill
Whether or not this version will be acceptable to the House
Judiciary Committee which also has jurisdiction under the
terms of joint referral remains to be seen

Antiterrorism The House Public Works and Transportation
Committee unanimously ordered reported August 17 H.R 13387

bill to strengthen Federal programs and policies for
combating terrorism The approved version of the bill contains
all of the Departments suggested amendments and is now com
pletely acceptable to the Department H.R 13387 also
contains the Departments legislative initiative to implement
the Montreal Convention for the Suppression of Unlawful Acts
Against the Safety of Civil Aviation similar Senate bill

2236 has already been approved by the Senate Governmental
Affairs Foreign Relations Cormuerce and Intelligence
Committees and is awaiting floor action 2236 however
contains legislative veto provision which we strongly
oppose

Federal Trade Commission Act Amendments According to
the House Commerce Committee staff and conference report on
H.R 3816 FTC amendments will be revised to delete the
previously included provisions regarding equitable relief
to prevent company from wasting its assets to avoid
redressing consumers for violations of the FTC Act Also

provision will be added to allow legislative veto of FTC
rules and regulations by joint resolution The litigative
provisions of the earlier conference report are scheduled
to remain the same as before The new conference report
will be filed the day the House returns from the August recess

Diplomatic Immunity The Senate on August 17 passed
bill restricting the civil immunity of foreign diplomats

and their families The House has already passed similar
measure We support this legislation

Lobby Reform The Senate Governmental Affairs Committee
held markup of 1785 reform of the lobbying act but did
not complete action The Committee voted against the wishes
of both the Chairman and the Administration to delete any
converage of grass roots lobbying i.e campaigns to
stimulate massive citizen mailings telegrams etc to
Congress but decided on tie vote to retain requirement
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that covered organizations disclose their organizational
contributors as we favored Whether the Committee will
schedule another markup is uncertain

CONFIRMATIONS

On August 11 1978 the Senate confirmed the following
nominations

James Phillips Jr of North Carolina to beU.S
Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit

Harry Claiborne to be U.S District Judge for the
District of Nevada

Thomas Wiseman Jr to be U.S District Judge for
the Middle District of Tennessee

Norma Levy Shapiro to be District Judge for the
Eastern District of Pennsylvania

Sidney Lezak to be U.S Attorney for the District
of Oregon

Edward Korman to be U.S Attorney for the Eastern
District of New York
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FEDERAL RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

Rule 11f Pleas Determining Accuracy of Plea

The Court of Appeals in collateral action brought under
28 U.S.C 2255 reversed defendants narcotics conviction and
remanded the case to the district court with instructions to
permit the defendant to replead his case According to the Court
the trial judge failed under Rule 11f to sufficiently inquire
into the factual basis of the defendants plea and thus to
discover and explain to the defendant his potential entrapmentdefense The Court found that under the circumstances presenthere it was not enough to rely on defense counsels statement
that his client had been informed about possible defenses to
read the charges from the indictment to question the defendant
about his guilt and to stop after receiving an affirmative
answer to that question Here the case had been originally
given to judge other than the one to whose calendar the case
was assigned That judge following hearing defendants story
had declined to accept the plea and left it for fuller hearing
before the judge to whose calendar the case was assigned These
special circumstances whose knowledge the district judge was
charged with constituted danger signal requiring the district
court to be especially careful in discharging its duties under
Rule 11

The Seventh Circuit held that as collateral attack on
conviction it was not enough to show merely failure to complywith Rule 11 Relief is available only for an error of law that
is jurisdictional constitutional or constitutes fundamental
defect which inherently results in complete miscarriage of
justice However quoting extensively from McCarthy United
States 394 U.S 459 1968 the Court found the question of
voluntariness of plea open and reversed the conviction The
Court went on to urge the Seventh Circuit district judges to
explicitly follow Rule 11 requirements

Reversed

Pablo Carreon United States 2d No 77-21437th Cir June 14 1978
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FEDERAL RULES OF EVIDENCE

Rule 104a Preliminary Questions Questions
of Admissibility Generally

Rule 104b Preliminary Questions Relevancy
Conditioned on Fact

Rule 801d Hearsay Definitions Statements
Which are Not Hearsay Admission

by Party Opponent

Defendant Chief of Police of the City of Ecorse Michigan
was convicted on charges of conspiracy and violation of 18 U.S.C
1955 and conspiracy to obstruct the enforcement of Michigans
gambling laws in violation of 18 U.S.C 1511 1976 The

principle issue on appeal concerned the admissibility of certain

incriminating recorded conversations regarding the defendant

between an undercover agent who infiltrated the conspiracy and

other individuals To be admissible the Court held the statements

must come within the Rule 801d declaration that statements
of coconspirators in the course of and furtherance of conspiracy
are not hearsay

The resolution of this issue depended on the standard to be

applied and reasoned the Court rested on the impact of the

Federal Rules of Evidence upon their decision in United States

Mayes 512 F.2d 637 6th Cir cert denied 422 U.S 1008 1975
In Mayes and the cases that followed it the predicate for admis
sion of the hearsay statement of coconspirator the

existence of prima facie case of the conspiracy and of

defendants connection with it The Court noted that today there
is caselaw supporting treating coconspirators outofcourt
statement under Rule 104a as preliminary question on the

admissibility of evidence and that there is also precedent to

consider it under the relevancy issues of Rule 104b whereby
admissibility depends upon the fulfillment of condition of

fact that is the existence of conspiracy and the defendants
connection with it Finding the Rule and accompanying text

ambiguous the Court concluded on balance Rule 104a is more

applicable this situation being more naturally hearsay problem
than relevancy problem as defined in Rule 401

Utilizing Rule 104a the Court held the standard to be

applied under it was the preponderance of evidence test
stricter admissibility standard than prima facie The court
termed the language of Rule 104b as classic restatement of

the prima facie test and reasoned that if it was meant that

prima facie test would be utilized in 104a than its drafters
would have employed language similar to Rule 104b The Court
of Appeals specifically rejected beyond the reasonable doubt
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standard The Court went on to find that the lower courts use
of the prima facie standard was not plain error and under the
law at that time its utilization and results were neither unjust
nor unreasonable

Affirmed

United States Richard Enright F.2d No 77-
5239 6th Cir June 20 1978
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FEDERAL RULES OF EVIDENCE

1u1e 104b Preliminary Questions Relevancy
Conditioned on Fact

See Rule 104a this issue of the Bulletin for syllabus

United States Richard Enright F.2d No 77-

5239 6th Cir June 20 1978
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Rule llOld3 Applicability of Rules Rules

Inapplicable Miscellaneous
Proceedings

The Government in an unusual interlocutory appeal sought
under 18 U.S.C 3731 reversal of District Judge Weinsteins

ruling excluding certain evidence sought to be introduced at

sentencing hearing. This testimony by an FBI agent would have

shown that the defendants were connected to organized crime by

relating information received from confidential informant
The Circuit Court reversed the exclusion finding no hearsay
violation of Due Process or Confrontation Clause limitations

The first issue raised concerned the validity of the appeal
itself Construing the statute liberally as it requires and

giving considerable weight to evidence found in the Legislative

history the Court held the order appealable The Senate Report
to the original bill indicated that where Federal court requires
the suppression of evidence in connection with probation
revocation hearing on motion for new trial based on newly
discovered evidence sentencing proceeding or another proceed
ing the is designed to afford the Government certain

and efficient remedy through the right to appeal

On the merits the Court of Appeals found as the court below
had found that the Federal Rules of Evidence except those

relating to privileges do not apply to sentencing proceedings
Fed Evid llOld3 Noting the limitation on
information requirement of 18 U.S.C 3577 the court concluded

that the exclusion must be based not merely upon the hearsay
nature of the evidence but on its Constitutional implications
The Court found sufficient corroboration of the informers
declarations to hold that where there is good cause for not

disclosing his identity the use of his declarations is not barred

by the Confrontation Clause or violative of Due Process

Reversed

United States Carmine Fatico and Daniel Fatico F.2d
No 781003 2d Cir June 12 1978
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